
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, November 6, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 October 30, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
   Auditor  

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 102 
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0111-101, Dept. 000 
Board of Equalization 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103 
Central Services 
d. Surplus of Personal Property  
Commissioners    
e. Appointment of D Liikala to the Benton County Public Facilities District    
District Court 
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111   
Facilities 
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110  
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 
GIS 
i. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 131 
Human Services 
j. Agreement w/Comprehensive/Dependency Health Services for Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services   
Juvenile  
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173 
m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 174 

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Cross-Out

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
November 6, 2012 
Page Two 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

n. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173/174 
Office of Public Defense 
o. Indigent District Court Defense Agreement w/J Briggs dba Preszler & Associates  
Planning 
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 116 
Prosecuting Attorney 
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117  
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000 
Public Works 
s. Authorization to Purchase Grader Blade Cutting Edges from Western States Equipment Co.   
Sheriff 
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
Sustainable Development 
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0135-101, Dept. 000    
Treasurer 
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124 
w. Agreement w/Manatron, Inc. for Purchase of Ascend Checkbook Module   
WSU – Cooperative 
x. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108   
 
Public Hearing 
 
Ordinance Amendment to BCC 16.14 ~ Shuttleworth    
 
Scheduled Business: 
 
Budget Workshop ~ D Sparks    
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update     
 
   Executive Session 
 
   Labor Negotiations ~ D Sparks & S Hallstrom 

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Norm Childress, Public Works; DPA Reid 
Hay; Clerk Josie Delvin; Jacki Lahtinen, District Court; Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office; Bryan 
Perry, Safety Coordinator; Aileen Coverdell; Clay Vannoy, Sheriff’s Office; Auditor Brenda 
Chilton.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of October 23, 2012 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through 
“z”.  Commissioner Small seconded and requested to pull item “o” for discussion.  Upon vote, 
the Board approved the following: 
 
Animal Control  

a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
Auditor 

b. Surplus of Personal Property 
Commissioners    

c. Amending the Alternate Dates for Budget Hearings ~ 2013-2014 Biennium Budgets 
d. Adoption of County Budgets at Line Item Level; Amending Resolution 11-784 
e. Line Item Transfers, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107 
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0133-101, Dept. 000 
g. Amending Resolution 2012-442 for A/E Services for the Fairgrounds Building 

Improvements  



 - 2 - 

Facilities 
h. Contract Amendment w/Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc for HVAC Maintenance & Repair 

Services 
Human Services 

i. Amended State Mental Health Agreement w/Greater Columbia Behavioral Health   
j. Amended Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan Agreement w/Greater Columbia Behavioral 

Health 
Juvenile  

k. Truancy Contract w/Pasco School District   
Parks 

l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126  
Personnel 

m. Employee of the Month Appointment 
Public Works 

n. Authorization to Pay Arrow Construction Supply, Inc. for Paver Rental 
Sheriff 

p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
Superior Court 

q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138 

Sustainable Development 
t. Letter to US Dept of Energy re Proposed Conveyance of Land @ the Hanford Site 

Treasurer 
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124 

Workforce Development Council 
v. Reappointment of M Reavis to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development Council 
w. Reappointment of R Kelly to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development Council 
x. Reappointment of R Bertsch to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development Council 
y. Reappointment of P Villarreal to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development Council 

WSU – Cooperative 
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108 

 
Consent Agenda Item “o” - Authorization to Pay A&B Asphalt, Inc. for Purchase of 
Asphalt for the Overlay of Hinzerling Road 
 
Commissioner Small asked about the resolution to pay A & B Asphalt.  Mr. Becken said the 
County purchased asphalt for the overlay of Hinzerling Road from A & B Asphalt, the work was 
complete, and the Auditor was requiring a resolution to pay the bill.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the resolution authorizing payment to A & 
B Asphalt, Inc. Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the motion carried 
unanimously.  
 



 - 3 - 

Public Hearing – Short Plat – SPV 12-05 
 
Mike Shuttleworth presented the Short Plat application by David and Janet Swanberg requesting 
a 50-foot radius turnaround easement be vacated and replaced with an “L” shaped easement on 
Short Plat 1925.  He said the Planning Department recommended approval subject to the new 
easement showing the “L” shaped design as approved by the Fire Marshal.   
 
As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the request for short plat vacation of the 
easement located on Short Plat 1925, conditioned upon the applicant recording a private road 
easement matching the proposed “L shape design as approved by the Fire Marshal.  
Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.   
 
Commissioner Bowman said the Board adopted the policy requiring a turnaround on these types 
of requests that required a lot of land, but apparently the “L” shape worked as well.  Mr. 
Shuttleworth said a turnaround was required by the Fire Marshal, but the County didn’t require a 
specific shape, only a turnaround as approved by the Fire Marshal.  
 
Chairman Beaver requested an additional executive session to discuss pending litigation.  
 
Gang Taskforce Update 
 
Clay Vannoy updated the Board on the Gang Taskforce activities, including working with the 
FBI Crimes Task Force in making arrests of cartel gang members; new gang forms filled out; 
gang related calls; school anti-gang presentations; suppression efforts including search warrants 
and executed arrest warrants; incarcerated gang members and confiscated items; training - 
proactive counter narcotics; home visits; and stolen and recovered vehicles.   
 
Progress Report on Roza Safety Study 
 
Norm Childress updated the Board on the Roza Safety Study.  He said the traffic study was 
completed in 2009 and some of the recommended safety improvements have been in place for 
three years.  The accident data was very preliminary but was trending downward and it showed 
they had been making an impact.  He said they were still waiting for funding for some other 
safety improvements to be implemented.   
 
Final Plat of the Ridge @ Reata West – SUB 12-01 
 
Mike Shuttleworth presented the final plat of the Ridge @ Reata West and said that all 
conditions of approval were satisfied and the recommendation was approval of the final plat. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the Final Plat of the Ridge at Reata 
West, Phase I, SUB 12-01.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 



 - 4 - 

Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small said he attended the Benton County Farm Bureau meeting, the BCES 
meeting, and Drug Court.  Additionally, he continued his budget review and talked with some 
elected officials about the budget.  He mentioned a quote in the paper that said the County may 
lose people due to the budget and he said he wanted to do everything possible to not lose people.   
 
Commissioner Bowman said he also spent some time reviewing the budget.  Additionally, 
attended the STP surface transportation meeting for the three-county area and they were 
continuing to plan how to move ahead on these projects that were funded so the money didn’t go 
away; he said there would be another meeting in November on this issue.    
 
Chairman Beaver said he also worked on the budget and sat on a District Court jury the previous 
week.  Additionally, attended a meeting for Visitor & Convention Bureau and TRIDEC and they 
were sending the same message about keeping the money in our community.  He said he 
attended a meeting with Police Chiefs and the Sheriff to talk about the bed day rate and there was 
also a discussion about getting that number out to the cities sooner.   
 
Executive Session – County Claims  
 
The Board went into executive session at 9:35 a.m. with Bryan Perry for approximately 10 
minutes to discuss pending claims.  Also present were DPA Ryan Lukson via/videoconference, 
Ryan Brown, Clay Vannoy, Reid Hay, Loretta Smith Kelty, Melina Wenner, David Sparks, and 
Cami McKenzie.  The Board came out at 9:40 a.m.  Mr. Brown said that no decisions were 
made.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:46 a.m.   
 
Executive Session – Pending Litigation 
 
The Board went into executive session with DPA Reid Hay at 9:46 a.m. for approximately 15 
minutes to discuss pending litigation.  Also present were Ryan Brown, Melina Wenner, Bryan 
Perry, David Sparks, and Cami McKenzie.  The Board came out at 10:00 a.m. Mr. Hay said the 
Board discussed pending litigation but took no action. 
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 10/26/2012 
Warrant #: 68302-68534 
Taxes #: 010110127 
Total all funds: $692,278.31  
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 



 - 5 - 

Resolutions 
 
2012-619: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 137 
2012-620: Surplus of Personal Property 
2012-621: Amending the Alternate Dates for Budget Hearings ~ 2013-2014 Biennium 

Budgets 
2012-622: Adoption of County Budgets at Line Item Level; Amending Resolution 11-784 
2012-623: Line Item Transfers, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107 
2012-624: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0133-101, Dept. 000 
2012-625: Amending Resolution 2012-442 for A/E Services for the Fairgrounds Building 

Improvements  
2012-626: Contract Amendment w/Apollo Sheet Metal, Inc for HVAC Maintenance & 

Repair Services 
2012-627: Amended State Mental Health Agreement w/Greater Columbia Behavioral Health   
2012-628: Amended Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan Agreement w/Greater Columbia 

Behavioral Health 
2012-629: Truancy Contract w/Pasco School District   
2012-630: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 126  
2012-631: Authorization to Pay Arrow Construction Supply, Inc. for Paver Rental 
2012-632: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
2012-633: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
2012-634: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123 
2012-635: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138 
2012-636: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124 
2012-637: Reappointment of M Reavis to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development 

Council 
2012-638: Reappointment of R Kelly to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development 

Council 
2012-639: Reappointment of R Bertsch to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development 

Council 
2012-640: Reappointment of P Villarreal to the Benton-Franklin Workforce Development 

Council 
2012-641: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108 
2012-642: Authorization to Pay A&B Asphalt, Inc. for Purchase of Asphalt for the Overlay 

of Hinzerling Road 
2012-643: Final Plat of The Ridge at Reata West Phase I SUB 12-01 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:00 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



mf
Text Box
a. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 102





mf
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0111-101, Dept. 000





mf
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 103







  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

 

As outlined in Resolution 07-752, Central Services has provided the Benton County Auditor 

Personal Property Manager a list of personal property that has been declared undesirable. Thus, 

County personal property that has no value to any county agency should be declared surplus and 

available to public sale.   The estimated value of each item is less than $50.  Any property not 

sold during the public sale will either be recycled or disposed of as scrap. 

 

SUMMARY  

The attached resolution authorizes Central Services to surplus personal property as 

determined by the Personal Property Manager, and authorizes Central Services to conduct a 

public surplus sale on November 28, 2012. 

RECOMMENDATION  

1
ST     

Pass resolution. Sign agreement. 

2
ND

   
 
FISCAL IMPACT  

All moneys collected during the public surplus sale will be put into the Benton County General 

Fund.  Last year’s surplus sale collected more than $7,000 for the general fund. 
 
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         

Meeting Date: 6-November-2012 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda x    

Subject: 

Surplus of Personal Property in 

Accordance to Res. 07-752. Pass Resolution  x   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance      1st Discussion     

By: Robert F. Heard Pass Motion      2nd Discussion     

Reviewed By: Loretta SmithKelty Other      Other      

                    

mf
Text Box
d. Surplus of Personal Property



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY POLICY, RE: SURPLUS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH RESOLUTION 07-752 

WHEREAS, the Benton County Auditor is the Personal Property Manager and 

maintains an updated inventory listing of all county department or office personal 

property; and,  

WHEREAS, the Personal Property Manager has determined that the personal property 

on the attached exhibit A is not desired by any other county department or office; 

and, 

WHEREAS, all the items listed have an estimated value of less than $50; and,  

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Personal Property Manager that this 

potential personal surplus property is not desired by any county agency and should be 

declared surplus; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the citizens of Benton 

County to surplus antiquated and obsolete personal property; NOW, THEREFORE 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Personal 

Property Manager, all items included on the attached exhibit A are hereby 
surplused and may be disposed of at a public sale on November 28, 2012. 

Failing to be sold, equipment may be disposed of as scrap. 
 

 

 
 

 
Dated this    day of   ,      

          

             

        Chairman of the Board 

             

         Member 

             

         Member 

       Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 

Attest:           of Benton County, Washington 

 Clerk of the Board   
 

RHeard 

 



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

619 2WFRZ91 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

642 CN-OCC352-64180-62S-6QYC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

653 CN-OCC352-64180-62S-6P3C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

657 CN-OCC280-71618-62M-CMXT monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

667 300BOB1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

670 H5N70B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

674 G5N70B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

721 BQX72B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

730 6YX72B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

734 CN-0CC352-64180-63B-2H4C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

743 CN-OCC280-71618-645-AC3N monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

745 GGHR5B1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T2500/2000

747 7GHR5B1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T2500/2000

749 538H3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

753 CN-OCC352-64180-639-1EFC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

755 2L7H3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

763 64NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

764 44NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

765 94NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

766 24NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

767 54NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

768 14NJ3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

769 CN-OCC352-64180-63D-0DBS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

771 25QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

774 15QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

775 75QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

776 F4QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

778 G4QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

779 C4QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

780 H4QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

781 J4QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

782 55QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

783 95QD2B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

785 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-ORAC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

786 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OR9C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

789 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OR3C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

790 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OR6C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

791 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OREC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

792 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-ORDC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

793 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-ORBC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

797 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OR5C monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

798 CN-0CC352-64180-63T-OROC monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

800 C4GH3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

803 34GH3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

822 HDYH3B1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/2800

829 G7RRBB1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/3600

830 28RRBB1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/3600

831 78RRBB1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/3600

832 MX-OC9536-46634-66Q-2PCL monitor Dell 2007FP 20" LCD

833 MX-OC9536-46634-66Q-2PAL monitor Dell 2007FP 20" LCD

834 MX-OC9536-46634-66Q-2PPL monitor Dell 2007FP 20" LCD

835 74TSBB1 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620DT PentD/3600

859 801495 scanner Fujitsu fi-4340C

1640 26T033603864 monitor ViewSonic 17"

1 of 6



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

1656 A1W044200472 monitor ViewSonic VP191B 19" LCD

1729 8RDTV61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

1792 42FQGD1 pc Dell Precision 390 MT Duo/2660

2307 2420V73808 terminal HP 2623A

11138 JPFK014340 printer HP LaserJet 4+

11550 US63755655 pc HP Vectra VL4 5/150

11656 SG93102324 net HP ProCurve Switch 4000M

11965 SG64707436 net HP Advance Stack 10 Base

11985 TW73000535 laptop HP OmniBook 2000

12105 SG01460517 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

12106 printer HP DJ6122

12107 printer HP DJ6122

12142 SG71260732 net HP Advance Stack 10Base-T Hub

12143 JPHL044231 printer HP LaserJet 6Lxi

12302 3216A02297 pc HP 6000 670 SE mini tower

12306 N-45-10585 scanner Intermec 1463C

12344 US81621455 pc HP Vectra VL7 PII/333

12374 USNC133259 printer HP LaserJet 4000T

12398 US83208125 pc HP Vectra VE8 6/266

12412 SG80761171 net HP Advance Stack 10Base-T

13192 USBG025056 printer HP LaserJet 1100xi

13207 US83906204 pc HP Vectra VE8 6/333

13277 SG84502438 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13278 SG84502470 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13301 SG83200193 net HP ProCurve 212M switch

13410 USEF025575 printer HP LaserJet 4000T

13481 USEB051920 printer HP LaserJet 4000

13501 SG92300145 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13502 SG92300148 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13503 SG92300149 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13508 ESA9105597 plotter HP DesignJet 1050C

13576 SG92561317 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13577 SG92403051 net HP ProCurve 4000M Switch

13588 SSG93460334 net HP ProCurve 2424M Switch

13641 JY94578294 monitor ViewSonic GS771 17"

13700 USCC112024 printer HP LaserJet 4050T

13853 00408C44EA85 printer Okidata MicroLine 320T

14071 6Y33-LGFZ-7027 pc HP xw 4000

14073 6Y33-LGFZ-7024 pc HP xw 4000

14105 pda

14151 US10826545 server HP NetServer LH 3000r P3/866

14399 SG11860701 net HP ProCurve 4000, 40 port

14400 SG11860703 net HP ProCurve 4000, 40 port

14450 USBNK42906 printer HP LaserJet 4100TN

14452 USGNJ06373 printer HP LaserJet 4100TN

14559 JGJW511 laptop Dell Inspiron 8100 P3/1200

14569 90F014301630 monitor ViewSonic VE150m 15" LCD

14589 90F014301614 monitor ViewSonic VE150m 15" LCD

14599 US14402245 pc HP Vectra VL420 P4/1700

14640 US20605698 pc HP Vectra VL420 P4/1700

14770 A05020910092 monitor ViewSonic VG181 18" LCD

14778 A0V021110931 monitor ViewSonic VG181b 18" LCD

14788 MY23M1C34H printer HP DeskJet 990cxi

14789 JPBKC12198 printer HP Color LaserJet 4600DN

2 of 6



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

14881 650Z921 pc Dell Precision P4/340

14894 7YPZD21 pc Dell Precision 350 P4/2400

15015 9.17025E+11 monitor ViewSonic VE155b 15" LCD

15037 CNBJ165494 printer HP LaserJet 1000

15043 23T431100531 monitor Planar PL150 15" LCD

15087 A598317F0211K0272 monitor Planar PX191 19" LCD

15150 GMS2231 pc Dell Precision 340 P4/2800

15164 BMS2231 pc Dell Precision 340 P4/2800

15176 SG13201688 net HP ProCurve Switch 4000M

15186 CN-056642-71618-5CN-AMCR monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15194 PMT287226G printer Xerox Phaser 4500DT (FBI approved)

15212 G9QZG31 pc Dell Precision 340/2800

15214 23T431500259 monitor Planar PL150 15" LCD

15228 23T232901542 monitor Planar PL150 15" LCD

15234 77PZK31 pc Dell Precision 340/2800

15239 DKM0L31 laptop Dell Latitude D500/1300

15241 FKM0L31 laptop Dell Latitude D500/1300

15242 GKM0L31 laptop Dell Latitude D500/1300

15244 847TM31 laptop Dell Latitude D800/1600

15254 23T234000274 monitor Planar PL150 15" LCD

15255 G0SQW31 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270D P4/3000

15340 MX02Y311-47605-418-D9JO monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15345 MX02Y311-47605-417-D7YQ monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15351 1V1Z441 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270D P4/3000

15355 8S1Z441 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270D P4/3000

15362 MX02Y311-47605-418-D939 monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15368 80YY441 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270D P4/3000

15369 MX02Y311-47605-418-D9HD monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15395 MX02Y311-47605-417-D83D monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15400 CNF4031D9X laptop HP NX9010 P4/2800 NoteBook

15411 CN3CS130KT printer HP InkJet 2300dtn

15501 GN5MN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15504 5M5MN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15508 7P5MN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15511 41MQN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15521 9CMQN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15526 5LMQN41 laptop Dell Latitude D600 PM/1600

15543 C4X0R41 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270 P4/3000

15548 MX02Y31147605441ACQD monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15564 MX02Y3114760544DDW9A monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15565 MX02Y3114760544DDX6Z monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15582 MX02Y31147605441AD1L monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15586 8JZ0R41 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270 P4/3000

15587 6JZ0R41 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270 P4/3000

15591 MX02Y3114760544DDXGP monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15602 2DL6R41 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270 P4/3000

15627 4XZ0351 laptop Dell Latitude D600 P4m/1600

15629 6BMR251 laptop Dell Latitude D800 P4m/1600

15636 CN02Y31571618459AJAP monitor Dell 1703FP 17" LCD

15637 667F351 pc Dell OptiPlex GX270 P4/3000

15647 5DWG351 laptop Dell Latitude D600 Pm/1400

15648 FDWG351 laptop Dell Latitude D600 Pm/1400

15661 877WC51 laptop Dell Latitude D800 P4m/1400

15683 CNDJB11890 printer HP 2430dtn

3 of 6



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

15722 CN47ET60CJ scanner HP ScanJet 5550c

15725 MX-0H6304-47605-4CG-AV3T monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15727 9D6BG61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280

15728 MX-0H6304-47605-4CG-AURM monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15729 MX-0H6304-47605-4CG-AVFF monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15752 MY-OH6304-47603-4CV-AS7W monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15775 DP0QT61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15783 7N0QT61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15811 2WCPX61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15817 JVCPX61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15820 CN-OJ6642-71618-517-AFCA monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15833 22WGZ61 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15853 MY-OH6304-47603-52F-AMQQ monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15888 1LB2P71 laptop Dell Latitude D810 Pm/2000

15889 9MB2P71 laptop Dell Latitude D810 Pm/2000

15893 BPB2P71 laptop Dell Latitude D810 Pm/2000

15894 2NB2P71 laptop Dell Latitude D810 Pm/2000

15897 GMJ9S71 laptop Dell Latitude 810 Pm/2000

15901 HQGZZ71 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15905 DQGZZ71 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15913 6QGZZ71 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15918 4K3J081 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15925 MY-OH6304-47603-56G-A7MU monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15929 MY-OH6304-47603-56G-A86T monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15930 MY-OH6304-47603-56G-A90P monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15933 MY-OH6304-47603-56G-A905 monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15936 5YDZZ71 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

15991 MY-OH6304-47603-56F-A22Y monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

15996 9VKYZ71 pc Dell OptiPlex GX280 P4/3400

16000 CNLBX01106 printer HP Color LaserJet 3700dtn

16004 CNGKC07213 printer HP 2430dtn

16006 CNDXJ03974 printer HP LaserJet 4250dtn

16009 DS6F981 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16014 CN-OJ6642-71618-55V-ATIY monitor Dell 1704FPV 17" LCD

16015 1PWD981 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16024 37YPJ81 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/2800

16030 D5YPJ81 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/2800

16033 76YPJ81 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/2800

16064 G8YPJ81 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/2800

16081 C6E525000873 monitor Planar PE1700-BK 17" LCD

16083 C6E525000892 monitor Planar PE1700-BK 17" LCD

16086 C6E525000895 monitor Planar PE1700-BK 17" LCD

16090 C6E525000898 monitor Planar PE1700-BK 17" LCD

16172 C6E525000906 monitor Planar PE1700-BK 17" LCD

16178 CN-OT6116-71618-59F-B685 monitor Dell 1905FP 19" LCD

16179 6424T81 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 MT P4/3800

16249 4KDT191 laptop Dell Latitude X1 P M733/1100

16262 65Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16263 15Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16268 B5Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16270 J5Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16272 76Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16273 D6Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16275 47Q2891 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

4 of 6



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

16282 CN-OT6116-71618-5C9-BDFU monitor Dell 1905FP 19" LCD

16286 8YQCF91 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16287 CYQCF91 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16288 FYQCF91 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16289 HYQCF91 pc Dell OptiPlex GX620 P4/3400

16294 FVKGH91 laptop Dell Latitude X1 PM/1100

16295 JPDLR80414 printer HP LaserJet 8150n

16296 JPDLR80662 printer HP LaserJet 8150n

16297 JPDLR80413 printer HP LaserJet 8150n

16299 879DM91 server Dell PowerEdge 2850 Xeon/3000

16343 CNRXL15680 printer HP LaserJet 4250dtn

16399 5Q57JC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16405 48HKKC1 laptop Dell Latitude D820 T5500/1660

16411 CN-OCC352-64180-6CC-085S monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16414 CN-OCC352-64180-6CC-082S monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16425 CN-OCC352-64180-6CM-OLYS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16427 CN-OCC352-64180-6CM-OLQS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16430 CN-OCC352-64180-6CJ-5HXS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16437 CN-OCC352-64180-6CJ-5GUS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16441 885HLC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16445 C75HLC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16466 CN-OCC280-71618-6CM-A814 monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16472 CN-OCC280-71618-6CJ-AA3E monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16477 DJCVMC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16478 2JCVMC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16485 CN-OCC352-64180-6CJ-5YVS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16486 H0SMMC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16489 CN-OCC280-71618-6CL-ACSZ monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16494 B8FVMC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16499 5NFVMC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 DT PentD/1860

16671 CN-OCC352-64180-6CJ-3VOS monitor Dell 1707FP 17" LCD

16673 3QCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16674 1SCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16675 1XCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16676 1WCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16678 2TCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16679 BVCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16680 5RCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16681 5XCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16682 4SCLPC1 laptop Dell Latitude D620 T5500/1660

16686 8Q07RC1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 MT PentD/3400

16687 MX-OC9536-46634-73D-3P6S monitor Dell 2007FP 20" LCD

16688 MX-OC9536-46634-73D-3P4S monitor Dell 2007FP 20" LCD

16692 MY72Q140TH printer HP DeskJet 5650

16706 CNHC72V03W printer HP LaserJet 2840 Color All-in-One

16714 8WSH3D1 pc Dell OptiPlex 745 SFF PentD/1860

16794 CN77CGN1W7 printer HP 1250 Fax

16809 CN-ODY840-74261-7AN-06DA monitor Dell 1908FP 19" LCD

16822 CN-OCC388-71618-7BF-AHD0 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

16846 CN-OCC388-71618-7BF-AKWB monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

16849 CN-OCC388-71618-7BF-AKZW monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

16856 FFCKJF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

16857 7FCKJF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

16874 2W51KF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

5 of 6



Exhibit A

Tag Serial Number Type Make Description

16916 CN-OCC388-71618-7BF-AH8R monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

16918 3V4DKF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

16935 CN-OCC388-71618-7BF-AHCU monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

16937 1M6KJF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

16938 97CKJF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

16960 FPPZMF1 laptop Dell Latitude D830 Duo/2000

16980 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AG43 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17002 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AG2A monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17006 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AG2D monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17025 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AHJ1 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17026 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AHJ2 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17029 9Y96RF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

17034 CN-OCC388-71618-7CG-A051 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17069 CN-OCC388-71618-7C2-AHJ7 monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17095 I16QTF1 pc Dell OptiPlex 740 SFF AthlonX2/2800

17098 CN-OCC388-71618-7CF-AA2X monitor Dell 1907FPV 19" LCD

17170 CNJ2R07180 printer HP LaserJet P3005x

17171 CNWHH26768 printer HP Color LaserJet 3600dtn

17340 MY86U1R1QP printer HP DeskJet 5650

17369 CNB884V8D1 printer HP Color LaserJet CM1312nfi

17651 OD548H-74443-8BC-E222 monitor Dell 1708FP LCD 17"

17775 CNR1N18340 printer HP LaserJet P3005x

17805 MX-OD325J-74262-963-2RTL monitor Dell 1908FP 19" LCD

NONE-22 pc JJ HVAC PC

PW-001541US03506426 pc HP Vectra VL600 P3/800 MT

PW-0016423WMZR31 pda Dell Axim X3/400

PW-E001512SUS92909873 pc HP Vectra VEI8 PIII/500

PW-E001618GWGGJ21 pc Dell Precision P4/2400

PW-E001619HWGGJ21 pc Dell Precision P4/2400

6 of 6



mf
Text Box
e. Appointment of D Liikala to the Benton County Public Facilities District





mf
Text Box
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111





 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 11/06/12    
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – 
Facilities 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Board approved a motion to go to “line item budgeting” effective November 1, 2012.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $58,145 is needed to bring line items current in accordance with Board 
policy.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Fund – Current Expense, Dept. 110  
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
539-500 3120 Groundskeeping Supplies $10,000 539-500 1905 Temporary Help $1,832
539-500 3121 Construction Materials $2,000 539-500 1931 Pager Pay $250
539-500 3135 Maint./Repair Supplies $2,000 539-500 2105 Uniforms $700
539-500 4125 Janitorial Services $44,145 539-500 3101 Office Supplies $300

539-500 3103 Oil & Lubricants $5,200
539-500 3111 Publications $10
539-500 4102 Contract Services $21,000
539-500 4202 Telephone $2,100
539-500 4301 Travel $253
539-500 4503 Rentals-Office Equipment $4,500
539-500 4701 Utilities $22,000

TOTAL $58,145 TOTAL $58,145
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  25-Oct-2012

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer is needed bring the current budget in compliance with the Board policy that 2011-2012 budget be amended to "line item budgeting".  

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101



EXHIBIT "A"

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 11/6/2012    
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – 
Facilities 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $11,227 is needed to transfer money to pay for an Ipad (small 
equipment) and for installation of new concrete walkways, dog runs and fence installed at the Animal 
Control Facilities (Capital – previously approved by Resolution 2012-421).  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Fund – Current Expense 0000-101, Dept. 110 
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
h. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
539-500 4125 Janitorial Services $11,227 539-500 3501 Small Item Equipment $479

594-190 6401 Capital $10,748

TOTAL $11,227 TOTAL $11,227
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  30-Oct-2012

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer if necessary to pay for an Ipad (small equipment) and installation of new concrete walkways, dog runs and fence installed at the 
Animal Control Facility (capital expenditure approved by Resolution 2012-421). 

Facilities

Current Expense

110

0000-101



mf
Text Box
i. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 131





mf
Text Box
j. Agreement w/Comprehensive/Dependency Health Services for Substance Abuse Treatment Services







mf
Text Box
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171





mf
Text Box
l. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173





mf
Text Box
m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 174





mf
Text Box
n. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173/174





mf
Text Box
o. Indigent District Court Defense Agreement w/J Briggs dba Preszler & Associates







mf
Text Box
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 116





Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor, File, LSK

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 

CURRENT EXPENSE FUND NUMBER 0000-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 117

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

mf
Text Box
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 117



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

515.200 1345 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $27,475 515.200 1174 Temporary Help $27,475

515.200 1799 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $49,503 515.200 1335 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $10,370

515.200 1338 Chief Criminal Deputy $1,765

515.200 1340 Legal Secretary Supervisor $175

515.200 1563 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney $18,122

515.200 1705 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney II $15,571

515.200 1925 Overtime $3,500

TOTAL $76,978 TOTAL $76,978

Explanation:

Prepared by: Margaret Ault Date:  29-Oct-12

Approved � Denied � Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Due to staffing changes, we would like to transfer from line-items that are over budget to line-items that are under funded. This will comply with line-item 
budgeting effective November 1, 2012.

Prosecuting Attorney

Current Expense

117

0000-101



Dated this day of , 

Attest:

cc: Dept., Auditor, File, LSK

RESOLUTION

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

IN THE MATTER OF COUNTY FUNDS RE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS WITHIN 

CRIME VICTIM FUND NUMBER 0120-101, DEPARTMENT NUMBER 000

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, that 

funds shall be transferred as outlined in Exhibit "A", attached hereto.

Clerk of the Board

Chairman of the Board

Member

Member

Constituting the Board of County Commissioners

of Benton County, Washington.

mf
Text Box
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0120-101, Dept. 000



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:

TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT

515.700 1175 Temp. Help $1,200 515.700 1925 Overtime $1,200

515.700 1684 Legal Secretary II $548 515.700 1348 Victim/Witness Coordinator $277

515.700 1683 V/W Coordinator $271

TOTAL $1,748 TOTAL $1,748

Explanation:

Prepared by: Margaret Ault Date:  10/30/2012

Approved � Denied � Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

Due to staffing issues (FMLA leave), we would like to transfer from line-items that are over budget to line-items that are under funded. This will comply 
with line-item budgeting effective November 1, 2012.

Prosecuting Attorney

Crime Victims

000

0120.101



mf
Text Box
s. Authorization to Purchase Grader Blade Cutting Edges from Western States Equipment Co.



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 11/06/12    
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – Jail 
(Facilities) 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Board approved a motion to go to “line item budgeting” effective November 1, 2012.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $53,000 is needed to bring line items current in accordance with Board 
policy.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Fund – Current Expense 0000-101, Dept. 120 (Jail - Facilities Section) 
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
539-500 4701 Utilities $30,000 539-500 1925 Overtime $1,550
539-500 4804 Repair/Maintenance - Other $23,000 539-500 1931 Pager Pay $875

539-500 2105 Uniforms $300
539-500 3135 Maint./Repair Supplies $50,275

TOTAL $53,000 TOTAL $53,000
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  25-Oct-2012

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer is needed bring the current budget in compliance with the Board policy that 2011-2012 budget be amended to "line item budgeting".  

Sheriff Custody (Facilities)

Current Expense

120

0000-101



 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date: 11/06/12    
Subject: Line Item 

Transfer – 
Sustainable 
Development 

Prepared by:       C. McKenzie        
Reviewed by: Keith Mercer 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  X   
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

 
 
Consent Agenda            X       
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Board approved a motion to go to “line item budgeting” effective November 1, 2012.   
 
SUMMARY 
 
A line item transfer in the amount of $7,301 is needed to bring line items current in accordance with Board 
policy.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the resolution authorizing the line item transfer.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Fund – Sustainable Development 0135-101  
No supplement needed.  
 
MOTION 
 
Consent Agenda 

mf
Text Box
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0135-101, Dept. 000



EXHIBIT "A"

Dept Name: Dept Nbr:

Fund Name: Fund Nbr:
TRANSFER FROM:  TRANSFER TO: 

BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT BASE SUB LINE ITEM LINE ITEM NAME AMOUNT
(6 digit) (4 digit) (6 digit) (4 digit)
558.610 4102 Contract Services $7,301 558.610 1731 Sus. Dev. Coordinator $341

558.610 3103 Oil & Lubricants $1,150
558.610 4112 Economic Development $2,500
558.610 4304 Registration Fees $100
558.610 4503 Rentals-Office Equipment $210
558.610 4901 Association Dues $3,000

TOTAL $7,301 TOTAL $7,301
Explanation:

Prepared by: Cami McKenzie Date:  25-Oct-2012

Approved  Denied  Date:  

Chairman

Member

Member

BENTON COUNTY LINE ITEM TRANSFER

A line item transfer is needed bring the current budget in compliance with the Board policy that 2011-2012 budget be amended to "line item budgeting".  

Sustainable Development

Sustainable Development

000

0135-101



mf
Text Box
v. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 124







mf
Text Box
w. Agreement w/Manatron, Inc. for Purchase of Ascend Checkbook Module





mf
Text Box
x. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108







Page 1 of 47

mf
Text Box
Ordinance Amendment to BCC 16.14 ~ Shuttleworth



Page 2 of 47



Page 3 of 47



Page 4 of 47



Page 5 of 47



Page 6 of 47



Page 7 of 47


	Agenda Minutes 103012
	Approval of Minutes
	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Executive Session – Pending Litigation
	Vouchers


	CA - Auditor a
	CA - Auditor b
	CA - BOE c
	CA - Central Services d
	CA - Commissioners e
	CA - District Court f
	CA - Facilities g
	Agenda action sheet- Fac. 2012 - Line Item Transfer
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Facilities  2012
	Form


	CA - Facilities h
	Agenda action sheet- Fac - Ipad and AC fence - Line Item Transfer
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Facilities - AC Fence and Ipad
	Form


	CA - GIS i
	CA - Human Services j
	CA - Juvenile k
	CA - Juvenile l
	CA - Juvenile m
	CA - Juvenile n
	CA - OPD o
	CA - Planning p
	CA - Pros Atty q
	CE Salary lineitem w commissioners2
	CE Salary lineitem w commissioners.pdf

	CA - Pros Atty r
	VW with comm approval - Copy.pdf
	VW with comm approval - Copy2

	CA - Public Works s
	CA - Sheriff t
	Agenda action sheet- Jail - Facilities Section - 2012 - Line Item Transfer
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Jail-Fac - 2012
	Form


	CA - Sustainable Dev u
	Agenda action sheet- Sus. Dev. 2012 - Line Item Transfer
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	SUMMARY
	MOTION

	Line Item Transfer- Sus. Dev.  2012
	Form


	CA - Treasurer v
	CA - Treasurer w
	CA - WSU x
	PH - Ordinance Amentment BCC 6 14
	Untitled




